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Please see the below updated WFS response for Question # 5. 
 

1. Is the organization that developed the strategic plan (Start Early) eligible to bid on this 
opportunity?  
 
WFS RESPONSE: Start Early would be eligible to apply if they meet the eligibility criteria for this 
RFP. 
 
 

2. Is there a budget ceiling that bidders should be respectful of? 
 
WFS RESPONSE: We are looking for a cost per hour and number of hours. 
 

 
3. Would WFS be willing to provide a range for the expected level of effort?  

 
WFS RESPONSE: At this time, all that can be provided is listed in the RFP.  
 
 

4. Would WFS consider extending the submission deadline to July 19th?  
 
WFS RESPONSE: Not currently. 

 
 

5. Will the comprehensive strategic plan for early education and child care services in Travis 
County (via Start Early) be made publicly available, or made available to potential respondents, 
before the proposal deadline? 
 
WFS RESPONSE: The document will be released and will be found on the ESBD, or our website 
https://www.wfscapitalarea.com/procurements/.  

 
End of UPDATED Q&A Document. 


